Virginia State Bay

Eighth and Main Building
707 East Main Street, Suite 1500
Richmond, Virginia 23219-2800

Telephone: (804) 775-0500

Facsimile: (804) 775-0501 TDD: (804) 775-0502

July 23, 2004

Mr. P. Stephen Lamont

Mr. Eliot Bernstein

Iviewit Holding, Inc.

10158 Stonehenge Circle, Suite 801
Boynton Beach, FL 33437

Re:  Complaint against William J. Dick,
VSB Docket No. 04-052-1366

Dear Messers Lamont and Bernstein:

As a member of the Oversight Subcommittee of the Virginia State
Bar’s Standing Committee on Lawyer Discipline, I have had an
opportunity to review the Bar’s complete files regarding your complaint.
Our role is to ensure that the proper procedures of the disciplinary system
were followed in the handling of these matters.

Based upon my review of our files, I believe that the appropriate
procedures of the disciplinary system were followed in the handling of
your complaint. While we regret that you are dissatisfied with the
outcome of your complaint, we appreciate your cooperation in bringing
these matters to the attention of the Bar. The Bar's files in these matters
will be closed and no further action taken.

Very truly yours, : }7/

7,970
Andrew H. Goodman
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